

PO LTEP Deck Conservation

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 19:59:57 -0400
Attachments: 2017-05-25- PO LTEP Deck - Enhancing Commitment to Conservation_TRACKED.pptx (2.43 MB); Achievable Potential Study briefing_Premier's Office May 31 2017_final May 26.pdf (1.23 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the revised conservation deck for the PO briefing next week, with track changes. Also attached is the IESO's achievable potential overview deck for that briefing.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.